OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: November 15, 2017

COORDINATION — ROUTING
Dept. Name Initial Date
Purchasing Blake Skiles 11/15/17

To: Mr. Randy Barker - Purchasing

il
From: Randy Bell — Parks Department Zw
i =

Subject; Brushy Creek Regional Trail at
Champion Park - Solicitation 1710-197
Re: Bid Recommendation Remarks:

Return To:

In response to Solicitation 1710-197, the Purchasing Department received complete Bids from four (4) companies
desiring to provide services for the Brushy Creek Regional Trail at Champion Park project.

After evaluating bids, the Parks Department recommends awarding the Base Bid only (1710-197-01-01 Construct
Section of Brushy Creek Regional Trail at Champion Park) to Westar Construction.

Thank you

Williamson County Parks &
Recreation Department

219 Perry Mayfield Parks Mission: Our mission is to manage and operate a system of parks that will add quality to life, build community
Leander, Texas 78641 pride and spirit, promote physical fitness and self improvement, evoke an emotional and intellectual response to
512-943-1920 connections with nature, consider long term open space needs, preserve endangered species, and improve air quality.

http://parks.wilco.org/

Wilco Parks 001-(1/4/11)



